Description:

The property with the German Evangelical Lutheran Church building thereon, described as a certain piece of land (now known as Erf 1091, Worcester) cityete in the Town of Worcester Division of

EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN

21.

THE

GERMAN

CHURCH BUILDING, WORCESTER

tain piece of land (now known as Erf 1091, Worcester), situate in the Town of Worcester, Division of Worcester, in extent 201 (two hundred and one) square roods and 56 (fifty-six) square feet.

Worcester Freeholds, Vol. 8, Folio 1, dated 17

July 1866. WELCOME COTTAGE, GLENCAIRN, CAPE

TOWN

Description:

The property, inclusive of the so-called Welcome Cottage and the adjacent dwelling-house thereon, being Portion 5 of the farm Welcome Cottage 967, in the Administrative District of the Cape, in extent 2 885 (two thousand eight hundred and eighty-five)

square metres.

Deed of Transfer 13726/1985, dated 22 March

Deed of Transfer 13726/1985, dated 22 March 1985.

23. ALFRED BEIT HOUSE, KIMBERLEY Description:

The Girls' High School hostel known as Alfred Beit House, situate on certain Erf 12104, Kimberley, in the Municipality and Administrative District of Kimberley, in extent 1,3243 (one comma three two four three) hectares.

Deed of Transfer 883/1975, dated 16 July 1975.

24. GENERAL FICK MUSEUM, FICKSBURG

Description:

The property together with the Old Magistrate's Office building (now known as the General Fick

(now Erf 52) being a portion of the Market Square, situated in the Town of Ficksburg, District of Ficksburg, in extent 37 (thirty-seven) square roods and 92 (ninety-two) square feet.

Museum) thereon, described as a certain piece of land

Deed of Transfer 19675/1907, dated 26 February 1907.

THE OLD DROSDY BUILDING, PEARSTON

Description:

The property, inclusive of the old Drosdy building as well as the old windmill and dam thereon, consisting of—

- (a) Erf 375, Pearston, situate in the Municipality and Division of Pearston, in extent 2 855 (two thousand eight hundred and fifty-five) square metres; and
- (b) Erf 376, Pearston, situate in the Municipality and Division of Pearston, in extent 2 855 (two thousand eight hundred and fifty-five) square metres.

 Dead of Transfer 19201/1984, dated 13 April

Deed of Transfer 19201/1984, dated 13 April 1984.

26. THE HISTORIC OLD ANGLICAN CHURCH BUILDING AT STRUIS BAY, DISTRICT OF BRE-DASDORP

Description:

25.

The historic old Anglican Church building, situate on certain piece of partly redeemed and partly paid-up quitrent land, in the local area of Struis Bay, Division of Bredasdorp, being the remainder of Erf 1391, Struis Bay, in extent 7 834 (seven thousand eight hundred and thirty-four) square metres.